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Memorandum
From the office of
Commissioner Andy Tobin
Arizona Corporation Commission
1200 W. WASHINGTON
PHOENIX, ARIZONA
(602) 542-3625
TO: Docket Control
DATE: May 3, 2018
FROM: Commissioner Andy Tobin’s Office

SUBJECT: Docket No. E-00000Q-16-0289; REST Modernization
‘Docket No. E-00000Q-17-0138; Forest Bioenergy

Commissioner Tobin’s Office received the following letter from the Mohave County Fire
Officer’s Association in support of the Commission’s biomass plan.
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www.mohavecounwfire.com

Arizona Corporate Commission
1200 W. Washington Street
Phoenix, AZ 85007
602-542-3026

April 26,2018
Dear Arizona Corporate Commission,

The Mohave County Fire Officer’s Association supports the Biomass Plan put forth, and
submitted to you by member, Andy Tobin, to better manage the fuels of our state’s forests and
wildland interfaces. By better managing these fuels, it should reduce the state and local resources in
the event a wildland fire occurs. For the sake of public safety, having a plan such as this would be

much improved over the current situation where there is no plan at all.

Thank you for your consideration in this matter.

M)

Theodore P. Martin, President
Mohave County Fire Officer’s Association
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